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To: 512 | 512 | 5120  [GuVu|

From: 5.1.2e Hili2e

Sent: Wed 1/15/2020 3:00:08 PM

Subject: FW: Novel coronavirus - Wuhan, China update 4: lab protocols
Received: Wed 1/15/2020 3:00:16 PM

Suggestions to identify cases of novel coronavirus.docx

...hasn’t IEKEEIM 250 received your nice newsletter ?

Our testing suggestion document for the EU is currently under clearance and planned to go up on the web soon ....Confidential |

have attached you one version....

Cheers

European Centre for
Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)

Gustav 111:5 boulevard 40, 169 /3 Solna, Sweden
Phone +46 (0)8 58 60 10 00 / Fax +46 (0)8 58 60 10 01

www.ecdc.eu ropa.eu

From: SRS @ecdc.europa.eu>

Sent: 15 January 2020 15:43

@inmi.it>

5.1.2e J4 @rivm.nl>
Subject: RE: Novel coronavirus - Wuhan, China update 4: lab protocols

Thanks I
I am sure that my colleagues and (in cc) can help with summarising the info (and provide the

hyperlink) on EVD-LabNet/ ECDC |atest diagnostic advice that is in the public domain.
Best regards,

Room number RS/ Extension

rrom: [IEXEREN [ EXE) EXETN @ . ic>

Sent: 15 January 2020 10:37

To: EAES ecdc.europa.eu>
< 5.1.2e @gmail.com>

Subject: R: Novel coronavirus - Wuhan, China update 4: lab protocols

Dear no problem, we have included EVDLabnet also in previous ETIAF communications on the
My suggestion is that you modify the text as most appropriate and | hope that 5.1.2e agree.
Best regards,
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Inviato: mercoledi 15 gennaio 2020 09:52
inmiit>; HEEN .t
ecdc.europa.eu>

Oggetto: FW: Novel coronavirus - Wuhan, China update 4: lab protocols

Thanks for putting the EiTAF alert in on Whuan 2019-nCoV event in ESCMID News.

Just a suggestion: it might help to cite the EVD-LabNet diagnostic Guidance cf last Newsletter below.

Best,

w European Centre for
Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)

ecocC 51.2¢ Gustav IIL:s boulevard 40, 169 73 Solna, Sweden
| © Eec Phone +46 (0)8 58 60 10 00 / Fax +46 (0)8 58 60 10 01

NL‘\N‘VP(dl’.t:".lF'O,"Ja.PlJ

From: EVD-LabNet m@erasmusmc.nb

Sent: 15 January 2020 07:40

To: EEES HEEESH EEESI @ cdc.curopa cu>

Subject: Novel coronavirus - Wuhan, China update 4: lab protocols




Novel coronavirus Wuhan-China, update 4: lab

protocol, imported case Thailand

Dear EVD-LabNet members,

Case imported to Thailand.

The Wuhan coronavirus has been confirmed in a person in Thailand that was a
traveler from Wuhan. The case was identified using NGS techniques on January
8.The last WHO statement on the case can be found here. It appeapred that the
woman had not visited the specific Wuhan seafood market that has been implied in
the outbreak sofar, but did visit another fresh market in Wuhan.

Sixteen people who sat near the woman on the same flight were traced and
examined, and all results were negative. Thailand has been screening passengers
arriving from Wuhan at four airports since Jan 3. So far, 12 passengers have been

quarantined, with 8 treated and discharged from the hospital (source)

Change of advise: specific laboratory tests.

Now that sequences of the Wuhan virus are in the public domain, it has become
clear from in silico analysis performed at Charite-Berlin and ErasmusMC-Rotterdam
that dedicated Wuhan-coronavirus tests are preferred above pan-coronavirus tests.
Furthermore, testing with pan-coronavirus tests will delay test results as sequencing
will be necessary to exclude infection with one ofthe common CoVs.

Therefore, at this point laboratories are advised to implement molecular tests

specific for Wuhan coronavirus.

Charite University Berlin (EXE IEEN IEEM EEEERN) has developed specific

tests to detect the Wuhan coronavirus. The specifics of these tests have been
published by WHO. Please find the protocol and related information here. Extensive
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validation for specificity and robustness of use is currently being planned with a
couple of laboratories. These results will be shared when available. Primers/probes
can be ordered at your regular supplier. Synthetic positive control can be obtained
via EVAg catalog. As soon as the link to the catalog entry is available I'll share this
with you. SARS-RNA can also be used as positive control. Please contact Charite
(see below contact information) if any questions remain with respect to the PCR
tests.

It is expected that Chinese laboratories involved in the outbreak and CDC-Atlanta
will publish Wuhan virus specific tests in the near future as well.

In case of need of laboratory support (primary and/or confirmatory testing) you can
contact the CoV specialist laboratories below:

-Charité — || <in Institute of Virology, Germany.

Contact: IEEEDN (EEEETIIN O charite de).
(IEEEE @ charite.de); tel. +4< NG

-Erasmus MC, the Netherlands.

Contact: [IEEEDN INEEEDNN (MEEEEDNN @ crasmusmec.n)); [EXEDH INEEECEN
(m@erasmusmc.nl).: tel. +31

Updates will follow when indicated,

best wishes||EXE
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Our mailing address is:

EVD-LabNet
P.O. Box 2040
Rotterdam, Zh 3000 CA
Netherands

Add us to your address book

Want to change how you receive these emails?

You can unsubscribe from this list
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Confidentiality Notice
If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively, refrain from
disclosing its content to any third party, delete it, and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.



